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3Com

3Com Corporation

350 Campus Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752
Tel: +1508-323-5000 Fax: +1508-323-1111
Colin Smith

Regulatory Affairs & Approvals

E-mail: Col_Smith@3com.com

November 29, 2004

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

FCC ID: 09C-WL560

Class Il change filing

To whom it may concern,

We, 3Com Corporation, would like to file Class Il change for a pre-certified Access Point. There are
2 portions of the circuit have been modified:

1. two additional diodes was added on the pins of the LAN port
2. the core power supply has been changed from linear to switching.

Yours sincerely,

Colin Smith
Regulatory Affairs & Approvals

Tel: +1 408 326 5274
Fax: +1 408 326 5854
Email: col_smith@3com.com



